
2/2/2021 

Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Ellipse Access 

Dai ley, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov> 
Tue 1/5/2021 3:23 PM 

To: Justin Caporale <justin@eventstrategiesinc.com> 

Mail - Stanwich, John - Outlook 

Cc: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov> 

Thanks - just wanted to give you the opportunity to change the access request if this was an emergency 
request. 

Amy 

From: Justin Caporale <justin@eventstrategiesinc.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 20213:17 PM 
To: Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov> 
Cc: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL) Re: Ellipse Access 

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, 
opening attachments, or responding. 

copy. i turned t hat person away too they were trying their best to gain access and were not approved 
by any parties. that POV is now gone. 

Justin Caporale 
d irect / text 315-794-7950 

On Jan 5, 2021, at 15:11, Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov> wrote: 

Justin: 

As I told you on the phone, we have turned away someone from Pennsylvan ia 
Entertainment from accessing t he Ellipse. 

Please check your list and let me know if it is accurate or not. 

Amy Dailey 
Park Ranger 
President's Park 
{202) 438-1203 
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2/2/2021 Mail • Stanwich, John • Outlook 

Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Access List Addition - GW Health.xis 

Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dai ley@nps.gov> 
Tue 1/5/2021 7:18 PM 

To: Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov> 

@ 2 attachments (40 KB) 

Access List Addition - GW Health.xis; ATT00001.htm; 

Pre staging for tomorrow - am sure the officers will call (I hope)! 

Get Out look for iOS 

From: Justin Caporale <justin@eventstrategiesinc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 7:16 PM 
To: Dailey, Amy 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Access List Addition - GW Health.xis 

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, 
opening attachments, or responding. 

Amy-

Can you please add our GW medical group to the ellipse access list. Originally they were not going to 
park but have now requested it. 
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2/2/2021 Mail - Stanwich, John - Outlook 

Re: USPP prohibited items letter 

Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov> 
Tue 1/5/2021 7:34 PM 

To: Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa_Mendelson-lelmini@nps.gov>; Adamchik, Mark 
<Mark_Adamchik@nps.gov>; marissa_richardson@nps.gov <marissa_richardson@nps.gov> 

Thanks you guys. I will be with Marisa at permits office around 8. Give me a call if you still don't have 
it. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 7:14:35 PM 

To: Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa_Mendelson-lelmini@nps.gov>; Adamchik, Mark <Mark_Adamchik@nps.gov>; Fondren, 

Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov>; marissa_richardson@nps.gov <marissa_richardson@nps.gov> 

Subject: Re: USPP prohibited items letter 

Lisa and Mark 
I have not received anything from USSS. Should I receive anything I will share it as soon as I see it. 
Best regards 
John 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa_Mendelson-lelmini@nps.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 6:54:34 PM 

To: Adamchik, Mark <Mark_Adamchik@nps.gov>; Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov>; 

marissa_richardson@nps.gov <marissa_richardson@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov> 

Subject: Re: USPP prohibited items letter 

Mark/ that's what I said. Kim was told it would come to me, and I'm letting you all know I will share 
as soon as I see it. If someone else gets it pis share. 

Lisa Mendelson 
Director (Acting) 
DOI Region 1 - NPS National Capital Area 
Sent by cell 202-297-1338 

From: Adamchik, Mark <Mark_Adamchik@nps.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 6:44:59 PM 

To: Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa_Mendelson-lelmini@nps.gov>; Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov>; 

marissa_richardson@nps.gov <marissa_richardson@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov> 

Subject: Re: USPP prohibited items letter 
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2/2/2021 Mail - Stanwich, John - Outlook 

Catching up on the emails. The prohibited items list for the Ellipse should have been routed from the 
USSS. They are controlling the site access since POTUS is attending on the Ellipse. John, have u seen 
anything from service? 

Major Mark A. Adamchik 
Commander, Icon Protection Branch 
United States Park Police 
1100 Ohio Drive SW 
Washington, DC 20242 
(202) 528-8468 

From: Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa_Mendelson-lelmini@nps.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 20216:19:47 PM 

To: Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov>; marissa_richardson@nps.gov <marissa_richardson@nps.gov>; 

Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Adamchik, Mark <Mark_Adamchik@nps.gov> 

Subject: USPP prohibited items letter 

Hi all, 

I understand from Kim that we are expecting a prohibited items letter from USPP tonight or tomorrow 
morning. 

As soon as I see it I will share with this group and anyone else you might ask me to do so. I'll be up ti l 
about 1130 and will send anything I have to that point. 

Thx, lisa 

Lisa Mendelson 
Director (Acting) 
DOI Region 1 - NPS National Capital Area 
Sent by cell 202-297-1338 
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2/2/2021 Mail - Stanwich, John - Outlook 

Fwd: WAMO ROD 

Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa_Mendelson-lelmini@nps.gov> 
Tue 1/5/2021 9:23 PM 

To: Mummart, Jennifer <Jennifer_Mummart@nps.gov>; Liming, Katelyn M <Katelyn_Liming@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John 
<John_Stanwich@nps.gov> 

@ 2 attachments (450 KB) 

Record of Determination - 01-05-2021 NAMA WAMO Plaza Final-rev.pdf; Record of Determination - 01-05-2021 NAMA WAMO 
Plaza Final-rev.docx; 

FYSA 

Lisa Mendelson 

Director (Acting) 
DOI Region 1 - NPS National Capital Area 

Sent by cell 202-297- 1338 

From: Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff _Reinbold@nps.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 9:21 PM 

To: Fondren, Kim L; Mendelson, Lisa; Adamchik, Mark; Blackman, Roland H 

Cc: Kennealy, Sean J; Murphy, James R; Swope, Kristopher K; Phelan, Mark C; Baltrus, Alyssa; Litterst, Michael D; 

Richardson, Marisa; Joyner, Brian 

Subject: RE: WAMO ROD 

Final with corrections 

From: Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 7:33 PM 
To: Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa_Mendelson-lelmini@nps.gov>; Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov>; 
Adamchik, Mark <Mark_Adamchik@nps.gov>; Blackman, Roland H <roland.blackman@sol.doi.gov> 
Cc: Kennealy, Sean J <Sean_Kennealy@nps.gov>; Murphy, James R <James_Murphy@nps.gov>; Swope, Kristopher 
K <Kristopher_Swope@nps.gov>; Phelan, Mark C <Mark_Phelan@nps.gov>; Baltrus, Alyssa 
<Alyssa_Baltrus@nps.gov>; Litterst, Michael D <Mike_Litterst@nps.gov>; Richardson, Marisa 
<Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Joyner, Brian <Brian_Joyner@nps.gov> 
Subject: Re: WAMO ROD 

Yes, include the 7th as well, can always suspend it earlier. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa Mendelson-lelmini@n~gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 6:25:44 PM 
To: Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov>; Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff Reinbold@nP.s.gov>; Adamchik, Mark 
<Mark Adamchik@nP.s.gov>; Blackman, Roland H <roland.blackman@sol.doi.gov> 

Cc: Kennealy, Sean J <Sean Kennealy..@nP.s.gov>; Murphy, James R <James MurP.hy..@nP.s.gov>; Swope, Kristopher 
K <KristoP.her Swo~nP.s.gov>; Phelan, Mark C <Mark Phelan@nP.s.gov>; Baltrus, Alyssa 
<Alyssa Baltrus@nP.s.gov>; Litterst, Michael D <Mike Litterst@nP.s.gov>; Richardson, Marisa 
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2/2/2021 Mail - Stanwich, John - Outlook 

<Marisa Richardson@nRs,gov>; Joyner, Brian <Brian JoY.ner@nRs.gov> 
Subje ct: RE: WAMO ROD 

Looks like the first sentence only includes 6th, believe you meant to include 7th as well. 

Otherwise fine from my perspective, thanks. 

Lisa Mendelson, AICP 

Director (Acting) 

Region 1 - National Capital Area, National Park Service 

Office 202-619-7020 Cell 202-297-1338 

From: Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 6:05 PM 

To: Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff Reinbold@nRs.gov>; Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa Mendelson- lelmini@nRS..,gov>; 
Adamchik, Mark <Mark Adamchik@nRS.gm!>; Blackman, Roland H <roland.blackman@sol.doi.gm!> 
Cc: Kennealy, Sean J <Sean Kennealy..@nRs.gov>; Murphy, James R <James MurRhy..@nRs.gov>; Swope, Kristopher 
K <KristoRher Swo~nRs.gov>; Phelan, Mark C <Mark Phelan@nRs.gov>; Baltrus, Alyssa 
<AIY.ssa Baltrus@nRs.gov>; Litterst, Michael D <Mike Litterst@nRs.gov>; Richardson, Marisa 

<Marisa Richardson@nRs.gov>; Joyner, Brian <Brian JoY.ner@nRs.gov> 
Subject: Re: WAMO ROD 

Second paragraph 1st sentence should read "This temporary public use limitation" otherwise looks good. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff Reinbold@nRs.gov> 
Se nt: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 5:49:01 PM 

To: Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa Mendelson-lelmini@nRS..,gov>; Adamchik, Mark <Mark Adamchik@nRS.gm!>; Fondren, 
Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gm!>; Blackman, Roland H <roland.blackman@sol.doi.gm!> 
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

Hello: 

Please see the attached ROD for the temporary partial closure of WMAO plaza that I worked on with Kim and 
Roland. I also signed it since time is short, but please let me know if you have comments and I'll make changes 
and resign if necessary. 

The map will be ready in the morning. 

Thanks, 
Jeff 

From: Reinbold, Jeffrey P 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 2:49 PM 
To: Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa Mendelson-lelmini@n~gov>; Adamchik, Mark <Mark Adamchik@nRs.gov> 
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2/2/2021 Mail - Stanwich, John - Outlook 

Cc: Kennealy, Sean J <Sean Kennealy..@nRs,gov>; Murphy, James R <James M urRhy..@nRs.gov>; Swope, Kristopher 
K <KristoRher Swo~nRs,gov>; Phelan, Mark C <Mark Phelan@nRs,gov>; Baltrus, Alyssa 
<Alv.ssa Baltrus@nRs.gov>; Litterst, Michael D <Mike Litterst@nRs.gov>; Richardson, Marisa 
<Marisa Richardson@nRs.gov>; Joyner, Brian <Brian Jov.ner@nRs.gov> 
Subject: WAMO ROD 

I will be working on a ROD with SOL to permit closure of the WAMO plaza to everyone but ticket holders for 
tomorrow so USPP could enforce if necessary. I hope to have it prepared and signed by COB. I'll send to everyone 

on this message plus SOL. 

Jeff 

Jeff Reinbold, Superintendent 
National Mall and Memorial Parks 
900 Ohio Drive SW I Washington DC 20024 
jeff reinbold@nRs.gov I. 202.245.4661 
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2/2/2021 Mail - Stanwich, John - Outlook 

Fwd: [EXTERNAL] NPS Memo - USSS Prohibited Items list - January 6, 2021 

Mendelson, Lisa < Lisa_Mendelson-lelmini@nps.gov> 
Tue 1/5/2021 10:29 PM 

To: Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Richardson, Marisa 
<Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Adamchik, Mark <Mark_Adamchik@nps.gov>; Smith, Pamela A <Pamela_Smith@nps.gov>; 
Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov> 

Prohibited items list. 

Lisa Mendelson 
Director (Acting) 
DOI Region 1 - NPS National Capital Area 

Sent by cell 202-297-1338 

From: Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa_Mendelson-lelmini@nps.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 202110:28 PM 

To: MICHAEL THOMAS {OPO); Stanwich, John; THOMAS SULLIVAN (UDO); RICHARD MACAULEY (UDW); TED 

ARRUDA (PPD); BRADLEY TAYLOR (UDO) 

Cc: OPOSpecialProjects; COURTNEY SCADDEN (LEG); CHARLES MILLER (UDW); CHARLES WALTERS Ill (UDW); 

ROBERT MCSWIGGAN (UDW) 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] NPS Memo - USSS Prohibited Items list - January 6, 2021 

Thank you, received. 

Lisa Mendelson 
Director (Acting) 
DOI Region 1 - NPS National Capital Area 
Sent by cell 202-297-1338 

From: MICHAEL THOMAS (OPO) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 9:22:31 PM 

@usss.dhs.gov> 

To: Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; THOMAS SULLIVAN (UDO) usss.dhs.gov>; 

RICHARD MACAULEY (UDW) @usss.dhs.gov>; TED ARRUDA {PPD) - @usss.dhs.gov>; 

BRADLEY TAYLOR (UDO) @usss.dhs.gov>; Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa_Mendelson-lelmini@nps.gov> 

Cc: OPOSpecialProjects @usss.dhs.gov>; COURTNEY SCADDEN (LEG) 

@usss.dhs.gov>; CHARLES M ILLER (UDW)lllllllllllllt@usss.dhs.gov>; CHARLES WALTERS 

@usss.dhs.gov>; ROBERT MCSWIGGAN {UDW) @usss.dhs.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] NPS Memo - USSS Prohibited Items list - January 6, 2021 
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2/2/2021 Mail • Stanwich, John • Outlook 

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, 
opening attachments, or responding. 

All - Please see the attached signed letter requesting publication of the USSS Prohibited Items list for January 6, 
2021. The signatory is Assistant Director Kimberly Cheatle. Please advise when this is approved and published. 

Thank you, 
Michael Thomas 
Office of Protective Operations 

@usss.dhs.gov 
(cell) 

All e- mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be 

taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may 

contain informat ion that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to ot her disclosure 
limitat ions. Such information is loaned to you and should not be furt her d isseminated without t he 

permission of the Secret Service. If you have received t his e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or 

copy it; not ify the sender immediately and delete it. 
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2/2/2021 Mail - Stanwich, John - Outlook 

Sitrep #1 Save America March 1/6/21 

Murphy, James R <James_Murphy@nps.gov> 
Wed 1/6/2021 8:12 AM 

To: NPS USPP Notifications <USPP_Notifications@nps.gov>; Benge, Shawn T <Shawn_Benge@nps.gov>; Everson, Margaret E 
<margaret_e_everson@nps.gov>; Flynn, Jennifer <Jennifer_Flynn@nps.gov>; Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny <Jenny_Anzelmo­
Sarles@nps.gov>; Bosak, Dennis C <dennis_bosak@ios.doi.gov>; Maclean, Robert D <robert_maclean@ios.doi.gov>; Guddemi, 
Charles (HSEMA} <Charles.Guddemi@dc.gov>; Zerzan, Gregory P <gregory.zerzan@sol.doi.gov> 

Wave #1 of USPP Officers reported and are now on post in the Ellipse and on WAMO grounds. 

All closures are in effect. 

USSS Access Points are open at t his time. 

Many/Most visitors have brought backpacks that are not permitted in venue by USSS. USPP units are 
having to collect and sweep these backpacks. Some of the backpacks were placed in the trees on the 
WAMO grounds and are being removed by USPP and NPS assets. 

Wave #2 USPP Officers are in roll call and will be on post momentary. 

Jim 

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be 
taken in response to any inappropriate use of the United States Park Police e-mail system. This e-mail 
may contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure 
limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the 
permission of the United States Park Police. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, 
disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it. 

Captain James Murphy 
United States Park Police 
Commander, Central District, Icon Protection Branch 
Office: 202-426-6710 
Mobile:202-200-9222 
james murRhy.@nRs.gov 
FBINA #277 
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2/2/2021 Mail - Stanwich, John - Outlook 

Sitrep #2 1/6/21 

Murphy, James R <James_Murphy@nps.gov> 
Wed 1/6/2021 9:39 AM 

To: NPS USPP Notifications <USPP_Notifications@nps.gov>; Flynn, Jennifer <Jennifer_Flynn@nps.gov>; Benge, Shawn T 
<Shawn_Benge@nps.gov>; Bosak, Dennis C <dennis_bosak@ios.doi.gov>; Maclean, Robert D <robert_maclean@ios.doi.gov>; 
Everson, Margaret E <margaret_e_everson@nps.gov>; Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny <Jenny_Anzelmo-Sarles@nps.gov> 

Large crowd has formed at the Washington Monument base crowd breached the bike rack at the base. 

WAMO is temporarily closed at this time for security reasons. US Park Police has affected one arrest 

at the base. 

Jim 

Get Outlook for iOS 
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2/2/2021 Mail - Stanwich, John - Outlook 

Re: Draft ROD - ****Your Expedited Review Requested**** 

Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov> 
Wed 1/6/2021 9:50 AM 

To: Blackman, Roland H <roland.blackman@sol.doi.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov> 

Good work Roland. Thanks John. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Blackman, Roland H <roland.blackman@sol.doi.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:42:19 AM 

To: Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov> 

Subject: RE: Draft ROD - ****Your Expedited Review Requested**** 

Morning, 

My edits are attached. 

Best, 

Roland Blackman 
Attorney Advisor I Division of Parks and Wildlife 
Office of the Solicitor I Department of the Interior 
(0) 202-208-4471 J (C) 202-520-1924 

From: Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:34 AM 
To: Blackman, Roland H <roland.blackman@sol.doi.gov>; Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov> 

Subject: Draft ROD - ****Your Expedited Review Requested**** 

Roland: 

I appreciate your help reviewing the attached. 

Best regards, 
John 

John Stanwich 

National Park Service Liaison to the White House 
voice: (202) 219-0322 

cell: (202) 438-1200 
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2/2/2021 Mail - Stanwich, John - Outlook 

Re: Draft ROD for Women for America First Event - (Ellipse and Constitution Ave.) 

Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov> 
Wed 1/6/202110:48 AM 

To: Litterst, Michael D <Mike_Litterst@nps.gov>; Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov> 
Cc: Richardson, Marisa < Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov> 

Mike: 

We have updated ROD to account for closure of Ellipse and Constitution Ave. 
Best regards, 
John 

John Stanwich 

National Park Service Liaison to the White House 
voice: {202) 219-0322 
cell: (202) 438-1200 

From: Litterst, Michael D <Mike_Litterst@nps.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 202110:44 AM 

To: Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov> 

Cc: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov> 

Subject: Re: Draft ROD for Women for America First Event - (Ellipse and Constitution Ave.) 

ROD is posted. If President's Park just wants to link to ours, it's on line 
here: httRs://www.nRs.gov/nama/learn/management/wfafrod.htm 

Just FYI - The end date at the very end of the first paragraph is incorrect - it says "Wednesday, January 5" 
instead of "Wednesday, January 6" (I corrected on the web posting) 

Mike Litterst 
Chief of Communications 
National Mall and Memorial Parks 

Cell: (202) 306-4166 

From: Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 202110:11 AM 

To: Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov> 

Cc: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov>; Litterst, Michael D <Mike_Litterst@nps.gov> 

Subject: RE: Draft ROD for Women for America First Event - (Ellipse and Constitution Ave.) 

Signed ROD attached 
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2/2/2021 

From: Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:59 AM 
To: Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov> 

Mail - Stanwich, John - Outlook 

Cc: Richardson, Marisa <Marisa_Richardson@nps.gov> 
Subject: Draft ROD for Women for America First Event - (Ellipse and Constitution Ave.) 

Jeff: 

I am attaching a draft ROD for the 1/6 event. I am asking you to sign it as well as it includes Constitution 
Ave. I have sent it to Roland and he has reviewed it and signed off. 

Feel free to call if you have questions or want to touch base. 

Best regards, 
John 

John Stanwich 
National Park Service Liaison to the White House 

voice: (202) 219-0322 

cell: (202) 438-1200 
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Electronic Closure Documents Associated with the Women for America First Permitted 
Activity - January 6, 2021 

Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov> 
Wed 1/6/202111:16AM 

To: Milkman, Louise F <louise.milkman@sol.doi.gov>; Blackman, Roland H <roland.blackman@sol.doi.gov>; Fondren, Kim L 
< Kim.Fond ren@sol.doi.gov> 

@ 2 attachments (1 MB) 

ROD -- Women for America First Closures 01-0602021 - JS Signed.pdf; Women for America First - 1-6-2021_Layout 1.pdf; 

Louise, Roland and Kim: 
Attached please find an electronic copy of closure documents associated with the closure of 
areas of President's Park South and Constitution Avenue associated with the Women for 
America First permitted activity scheduled for January 6, 2021. 

Best regards, 
John 

John Stanwich 
National Park Service Liaison to the White House 
voice: {202) 219-0322 
cell: {202) 438-1200 
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Re: Electronic Closure Documents Associated with the Women for America First 
Permitted Activity - January 6, 2021 

Greer, Thomas <Thomas_Greer@nps.gov> 
Wed 1/6/2021 11 :28 AM 

To: Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov> 

Thanks 
Almost in time for part of the event. 

From: Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 202111:15 AM 

To: Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov> 

Subject: Electronic Closure Documents Associated with the Women for America First Permitted Activity - January 

6,2021 

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
National Park Service liaison to the White House 
voice: {202) 219-0322 
cell: {202) 438-1200 
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Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Overnight Secuirty - Ellipse 

Dailey, Amy <Amy_Dailey@nps.gov> 
Wed 1/6/2021 4:42 PM 

To: Burnett, Eddie < Eddie_Burnett@nps.gov>; Mahasin, Zakiyyah T <Zakiyyah_Mahasin@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John 
<John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Wilmes, Katie <Katie_Wilmes@nps.gov> 

All : 

Can you forward t his to those who may need this info overnight? 

Many thanks! 

Amy Dailey 

Park Ranger 

President's Park 
202/438-1203 
Get Out look for iOS 

From: Justin Caporale <justin@eventstrategiesinc.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 20214:04 PM 

To: Dailey, Amy 

Subject: [EXTERNAL) Overnight Secuirty · Ellipse 

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, 
opening attachments, or responding. 

Amy-

The lead for our overnight secuirty detail is: 

Set h Gavigan + 1 

He has been leading overnights all week. 

Justin Caporale 
direct/text 
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(9pm updates) Permits updates 

Fox, Kelly <Kelly_Fox@nps.gov> 
on behalf of 

Benge, Shawn T <Shawn_Benge@nps.gov> 
Wed 1/6/2021 5:47 PM 

To: Everson, Margaret E <margaret_e_everson@nps.gov>; Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny <Jenny_Anzelmo-Sarles@nps.gov>; Wainman, 
Barbara W <barbara_wainman@fws.gov>; Flynn, Jennifer <Jennifer_Flynn@nps.gov>; McDowall, Lena E 
<Lena_McDowall@nps.gov>; Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov>; Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa_Mendelson­
lelmini@nps.gov>; Willens, Todd D <todd_willens@ios.doi.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Farinelli, Susan 
<Susan_Farinelli@nps.gov>; Smith, Pamela A <Pamela_Smith@nps.gov> 

Draft Agenda: 

1. Accounting of Employees 
2. Status of activities within NPS jurisdiction. Current posture and resources that are available as 

we move forward into tonight and tomorrow. 
3. Snapshot/status of USPP assistance to Capital Police 
4. Comms Team - Any comms considerations or discussions 
5. Any requests for D01/NPS Leadership 

From our Comms Team - Any comms considerations or discussions 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer or mobile app 
Click here to join the meeting 

Or call in (audio only) 

United States, Washington DC 

Phone Conference ID: 
Find a local number I Reset PIN 

Learn More I Meeting...212tions 

Microsoft Teams meeting 
https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/MQkAGE0ZjYyZWE1 LWM2YjUtNDNmNC05MGlyLWlxNjRkZWE1ZjYyZMQAK7h94FjAOJMt%2Blgz08%. .. 1/2 
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Join on your computer or mobile app 

Click here to join the meeting 

Or call in (audio only} 

Mail • Stanwich, John • Outlook 

United States, Washington DC 

Phone Conference ID: 

Find a local number I Reset PIN 

Learn More I Meeting_QP-tions 
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Re: Sitrep - 1/6/2021 

Bernhardt, David L <dwbernhardt@ios.doi.gov> 
Wed 1/6/2021 6:34 PM 

To: Adamchik, Mark <Mark_Adamchik@nps.gov>; NPS USPP Notifications <USPP _Notifications@nps.gov>; NPS USPP NYFO 
NOTIFICATION S <USPP_NYFO_NOTIFICATIONS@nps.gov>; Zerzan, Gregory P <gregory.zerzan@sol.doi.gov>; Benge, Shawn T 
<Shawn_Benge@nps.gov>; Flynn, Jennifer <Jennifer_Flynn@nps.gov>; Everson, Margaret E <margaret_e_everson@nps.gov>; 
Bosak, Dennis C <dennis_bosak@ios.doi.gov>; Maclean, Robert D <robert_maclean@ios.doi.gov>; Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny 
<Jenny_Anzelmo-Sarles@nps.gov>; Musitano, Mark A <Mark_Musitano@nps.gov>; Bolitho, Zachary J 
<Zachary_Bolitho@nps.gov>; MacGregor, Katharine S <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>; Mahasin, Zakiyyah T 
<Zakiyyah_Mahasin@nps.gov>; Burnett, Eddie <Eddie_Burnett@nps.gov> 

Major: Thank you for the excellent report. I and the American people appreciate the tremendous 
efforts of the USPP to appropriately assist the needs of the USCP when called. I thank you and your 

colleagues for all their effort today. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Adamchik, Mark <Mark_Adamchik@nps.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:53:41 PM 

To: NPS USPP Notifications <USPP _Notifications@nps.gov>; NPS USPP NYFO NOTIFICATIONS 

<USPP _NYFO_NOTIFICATIONS@nps.gov>; Zerzan, Gregory P <gregory.zerzan@sol.doi.gov>; Benge, Shawn T 

<Shawn_Benge@nps.gov>; Flynn, Jennifer <Jennifer_Flynn@nps.gov>; Everson, Margaret E 

<margaret_e_everson@nps.gov>; Bosak, Dennis C <dennis_bosak@ios.doi.gov>; Maclean, Robert D 

<robert_maclean@ios.doi.gov>; Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny <Jenny_Anzelmo-Sarles@nps.gov>; Musitano, Mark A 

<Mark_Musitano@nps.gov>; Bolitho, Zachary J <Zachary_Bolitho@nps.gov>; MacGregor, Katharine S 

<katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>; Bernhardt, David L <dwbernhardt@ios.doi.gov>; Mahasin, Zakiyyah T 

<Zakiyyah_Mahasin@nps.gov>; Burnett, Eddie <Eddie_Burnett@nps.gov> 

Subject: Sitrep - 1/6/2021 

Following the permitted event at the Ellipse, a large crowd breached police lines at the Capitol t o include 
gaining unauthorized access to t he building. US Capitol Police (USCP) made a direct support request to 
several agencies including the USPP. 

MPD declared the activity a riot (per commander assigned to the MPD-JOCC). USCP and MPD both 
reported empty on less lethal pepper ball at the West Front of the Capitol and were actively being 
assaulted. Several USCP officers were reported injured. USPP authorized one (1) pepper ball team to 
support with a Captain and Lieutenant as on scene Unified Command. 

USPP had pepper ball and pepper spray engagements with criminal actors actively assaulting officers, 
destroying property, and crossing a police line. 

Major Adamchik deployed to the USCP Headquarters to meet with USCP leadership and remains at that 
location coordinating with regional agencies. 

At this time, one (1) pepper ball team with one Captain are staged at New Jersey and Independence 
Ave. All other USPP assets remain staged off the Capitol grounds ready to respond t o emergencies on 
NPS property. USPP beat units have been advised to proactively patrol NPS property. There are no 
reported issues at NPS properties at the time of this notification. NPS IMT is assisting with logistics and 
multiple operational periods are being planned by the Special Events Unit. 
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No reported injuries to USPP personnel. A USPP officer was taken to a hospital with chest pains 
(unrelated to the incident at the Capitol). Officer is in good condition and communicating with his 

family. 

US Marshal Service SOG was authorized by Acting Chief Smith to assist USPP SWAT and are on station at 

this time. USMS SOG is the only outside agency working directly under USPP. The NYFO USPP officers 

are on station and ready for assignment. 

At 1800 hours, the chamber of the Lincoln Memorial and the Jefferson Memorial will be closed for 
precautionary measures. Regular day personnel scheduled to end their tour of duty at 1800 hours are 

being held until further notice and will remain for response. 

USCP continues to develop their operational plan to secure the grounds. 

END 

Major Mark A. Adamchik 

Commander, Icon Protection Branch 
United States Park Police 

1100 Ohio Drive SW 
Washington, DC 20242 

(202) 528-8468 
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1/6/2021 - Sitrep #2 

Adamchik, Mark <Mark_Adamchik@nps.gov> 
Wed 1/6/2021 7:59 PM 

To: NPS USPP Notifications <USPP_Notifications@nps.gov>; NPS USPP NYFO <USPP_NYFO@nps.gov>; Zerzan, Gregory P 
<gregory.zerzan@sol.doi.gov>; Benge, Shawn T <Shawn_Benge@nps.gov>; Flynn, Jennifer <Jennifer_Flynn@nps.gov>; Everson, 
Margaret E <margaret_e_everson@nps.gov>; Bosak, Dennis C <dennis_bosak@ios.doi.gov>; Maclean, Robert D 
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

USCP created a perimeter around the Capitol grounds and made an address to the remaining public that 
they may be subject to arrest if they remain after the Mayor's curfew at 1800 hours. The Joint Session is 
planning to reconvene tonight (estimated time 2000 hours). In addition to the pepper ball team, USPP 
has offered portions of the Motorcycle Unit for dignitary escorts as well as a cadre of 40 pat rol officers 
to support USCP operations if needed. At this time, they have not been assigned a specific task from the 
resource manager with USCP. 

The Special Events Unit has created a multi-operational plan that will include 24-hour coverage in 
addition to our regu lar patrol schedule (staffing for the USCP post as well as staffing for the MPD-JOCC 
at key times are included in that plan). Portions of the special detail today have been demobilized as 
they will be returning early tomorrow AM. 

The USPP-NYFO will support t he operation tomorrow and remain an additional night in the DC area 
(Thursday into Friday). 

Food and hydration for the special detail {dinner tonight and breakfast in the AM) was authorized and is 
currently being organized by the NPS IMT and USPP Logistics due to the emergency situation and 
required patrol duties with extended tours of duty. 

USPP units at the Lincoln Memorial have one detained for jumping the bike rack used to close the 
chamber. 

NAMA advised t hat the Washington Monument will be closed tomorrow. 

No injuries to USPP personnel. 

END 

Major Mark A. Adamchik 
Commander, Icon Protection Branch 
United States Park Police 
1100 Ohio Drive SW 
Washington, DC 20242 
(202) 528-8468 
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(1/7 AM) Permits updates 

Fox, Kelly <Kelly_Fox@nps.gov> 
on behalf of 

Benge, Shawn T <Shawn_Benge@nps.gov> 
Wed 1/6/2021 9:50 PM 

To: Everson, Margaret E <margaret_e_everson@nps.gov>; Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny <Jenny_Anzelmo-Sarles@nps.gov>; Wainman, 

Barbara W <barbara_wainman@fws.gov>; Flynn, Jennifer <Jennifer_Flynn@nps.gov>; McDowall, Lena E 

<Lena_McDowall@nps.gov>; Smith, Pamela A <Pamela_Smith@nps.gov>; Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa_Mendelson­

lelmini@nps.gov>; Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov>; Willens, Todd D 

<todd_willens@ios.doi.gov>; Farinelli, Susan <Susan_Farinelli@nps.gov>; Goodwin, N icholas R 

<nicholas_goodwin@ios.doi.gov> 

Cc: Fox, Kelly <Kelly_Fox@nps.gov> 

Draft Agenda: 

1. Accounting of Employees 
2. Stat us of activit ies within NPS jurisdiction. Current posture and resources that are available as 

we move forward into tonight and tomorrow. 
3. Snapshot/status of USPP assistance to Capital Police 
4. Comms Team - Any com ms considerations or discussions 
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

Learn More I Meeting.QP-tions 
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Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer or mobile app 

Click here to j oin the meeting 

Or call in (audio only) 

Mail • Stanwich, John • Outlook 

United States, Washington DC 

Phone Conference ID: 

Find a local number I Reset PIN 

Learn More I Meeting.QP-1.i,Qfil 
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Re: Heads up, closure request coming from Secret Service 

Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov> 
Wed 1/6/202110:03 PM 

To: Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov> 
Cc: Blackman, Roland H <roland.blackman@sol.doi.gov> 

Thanks I cannot keep it all straight anymore. We may have to do some last minute denials. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:20:11 PM 

To: Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov>; Stanwich, John <John_Stanwich@nps.gov> 

Cc: Blackman, Roland H <roland.blackman@sol.doi.gov> 

Subject: Re: Heads up, closure request coming from Secret Service 

This sounds like it's for John. My engagement with USSS is mostly for events and that always seems to 
be a different person. 

John, do you know anything about this? 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 20219:14 PM 

To: Reinbold, Jeffrey P 

Cc: Blackman, Roland H 

Subject: Re: Heads up, closure request coming from Secret Service 

That are still working out details apparently it's a joint request with USPP. Can you check in with 
themJeff. They have not talked to me about it. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:13:23 PM 

To: Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov> 

Cc: Blackman, Roland H <roland.blackman@sol.doi.gov> 

Subject: Re: Heads up, closure request coming from Secret Service 

Apparently they are prepping to ask for all of President Park including our sidewalks and Ellipse. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:08:05 PM 

To: Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov> 
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Cc: Blackman, Roland H <roland.blackman@sol.doi.gov> 

Subject: Re: Heads up, closure request coming from Secret Service 

For where 

Jeff Reinbold, Superintendent 

National Mall and Memorial Parks 
900 Ohio Drive SW I Washington DC 20024 
jeff_reinbold@nps.gov I 202.245.4661 

From: Fondren, Kim L <Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 8:38:52 PM 

To: Reinbold, Jeffrey P <Jeff_Reinbold@nps.gov> 

Cc: Blackman, Roland H <roland.blackman@sol.doi.gov> 

Subject: Heads up, closure request coming from Secret Service 

Get Outlook for iOS 
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Operating posture 1/7 and current status 

Mendelson, Lisa <Lisa_Mendelson-lelmini@nps.gov> 
Wed 1/6/202110:36 PM 

To: NPS NCR Superintendents Deputies and Associates <NCR_Superintendents_Deputies_and_Associates@nps.gov> 
Cc: Smith, Pamela A <Pamela_Smith@nps.gov>; Milkman, Louise F <louise.milkman@sol.doi.gov>; Fondren, Kim L 
<Kim.Fondren@sol.doi.gov>; Blackman, Roland H <roland.blackman@sol.doi.gov>; Richardson, Charles 
<Charles_Richardson@nps.gov> 

Colleagues, 

First of all, thank you to all who have been involved over the past weeks helping to get to the point where the NPS 
issued permits for activities to occur this week. The professionalism of our team is unmatched in working to 
ensure that all have the opportunity to have access to park land for uses allowed under 36 CFR 7.96 in the 
downtown and close in areas. Your work developing and negotiating permits, monitoring activities from load in to 
load out, conducting resource damage assessments post-event, communicating with the public, and working 
closely with our colleagues in SOL and USPP is exemplary and I am proud to work with you and your teams. 
Please extend my appreciation to all. 

Late this afternoon and again tonight, John, Jeff, and I, along with Acting Chief Pamela Smith, had the opportunity 
to brief DOI and NPS leadership on the status of park and law enforcement operations in DC. All of our park 
employees are accounted for as of this hour. For your situational awareness we will not operate tours at WAMO 
tomorrow. USPP remains engaged in operations protecting park lands throughout town tonight. 

The DOI Chief of Staff has issued a maximum telework memo for tomorrow 1/7 for MIB and other DOI locations in 
the area. For NPS we know that telework is still in effect for nearly all regional office employees, and maximized 
many in parks. For parks in the downtown area that could potentially be subject to continued civil unrest, you're 
authorized to determine the best staffing model for your operations including maximizing telework. For the 
remainder of the NCA parks outside DC, I have shared with the Director that we will generally maintain our 
"normal" COVID operating stance. All - once you determine your status for tomorrow please let me know if there 
are any deviations from "normal" COVID. 

You may have some questions that I'm not addressing - if so, please let me know and I' ll get answers/info to 
everyone. 

I hope all rest well tonight and ask that you continue to remain vigilant for personal safety and health. 

I thank you all for your leadership at this (yet another) unprecedented time, 

~usa 

Lisa Mendelson, AICP 

Director (Acting) 

Region 1 - National Capital Area, National Park Service 

Office 202-619-7020 Cell 202-297-1338 
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1/6/2021 - 1/7/2021 - Sitrep #3 

Adamchik, Mark <Mark_Adamchik@nps.gov> 
Thu 1/7/2021 2:27 AM 

To: NPS USPP Notifications <USPP_Notifications@nps.gov>; NPS USPP NYFO <USPP_NYFO@nps.gov>; Zerzan, Gregory P 
<gregory.zerzan@sol.doi.gov>; Benge, Shawn T <Shawn_Benge@nps.gov>; Flynn, Jennifer <Jennifer_Flynn@nps.gov>; Everson, 
Margaret E <margaret_e_everson@nps.gov>; Bosak, Dennis C <dennis_bosak@ios.doi.gov>; Maclean, Robert D 
<robert_maclean@ios.doi.gov>; Anzelmo-Sarles, Jenny <Jenny_Anzelmo-Sarles@nps.gov>; Mahasin, Zakiyyah T 

<Zakiyyah_Mahasin@nps.gov>; Burnett, Eddie <Eddie_Burnett@nps.gov>; Musitano, Mark A <Mark_Musitano@nps.gov>; 
Bolitho, Zachary J <Zachary_Bolitho@nps.gov> 

The Joint Session reconvened at the Capitol without incident. The session is still ongoing. 

USCP advised that fencing w ill get insta lled around the Capitol complex shortly. They are planning for 

multi-operational periods and may use assisting agencies to supplement their sworn staffing to hold a 
secure perimeter. 

USCP has relieved some of t he assisting agencies from staging to include the USPP for this operational 
period. The USPP command will evaluate t he availability of USPP units to assist during the next phase 

and will communicate that to the USCP staging area manager. 

The majority of the special detail assigned on 1/6/2021 was relieved and will report back in a few hours. 

A USPP tactical element remains available for 24 response and will be under the command of Car 
31. Sign off days for USPP-WMA have been cancelled t hrough January 9, 2021 and a special detail will 

be staffed each day. 

Constitution Avenue between 15th and 17th street remains closed due to significant debris in the 

roadway (currently being cleaned by DPW). 

No other significant incidents were reported and no reported injuries to USPP. MPD and USCP police 
reported several injuries to their personnel to include medical transports. 

This will be the last sit rep for this operational period pending a reportable incident. 

END 

Major Mark A. Adamchik 

Commander, Icon Protection Branch 

United States Park Police 
1100 Ohio Drive SW 

Washington, DC 20242 
(202) 528-8468 
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